March 13, 1974 . 263-2831

Mr. Robert E. Gentry
- Agsoclate Vice President
University of Wisconsin
1752 Van Hise Hall
Madison, Wisconsin 53706

Dear Beb

Enclosed ig the waiver from NASA which you haaded me during our

meeting at the Cuba Club, The provisions look like standard ones

to me and | see no reagon whey the waiver should not be accepted,

Please supply us with an executed copy so that we ¢an make a note

- of the reporting requirements, We will also p:mmptly get in touch
with Aumann and proceed on this matter. S

Very truly yours, .

Howard W Bremer .
L Pﬂ?ﬁﬂt Counsel
Enc.




